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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 12:14 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Enterprise- Mercury Fee Release Backfill
Attachments: 20140212120528177.pdf; H400414 TALON.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Mike, 
 
Please review the attached site map and lab data for the Mercury. There is still elevated chloride levels at S‐2. However 
given the background samples and the limited room that is left to safely excavate I would like to have permission to 
backfill. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock 
Environmental Scientist 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
Phone: (575) 746‐8768  
Cell: (575) 689‐5198   
Fax: (575) 746‐8905  
Email:  slhitchcock@talonlpe.com  
Web:  www.talonlpe.com 
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